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February 4, 2021 

 

 

To All Interested Parties: 

 

 

 

Subject: Addendum #1,  RFP 1750-P (eVA RFP-L179-943-1) 

Library Books, Print and/or Digital 

 

Please note the following response to questions received regarding the above Request for 

Proposal.   

 

Question: For the sample MARC records, page 6 calls out both 852 tags & 949 tags.  Since    

MARC software uses one or the other, which do you want us to use for the 

sample? 

 

Answer: 852 for MARC Records 

 

Question: There are sample books listed on page 7 for both physical samples and MARC 

records.  Two titles are out of print at the publisher.  How would you like us to 

handle this?  Can we substitute different titles? 

 

Answer: If the titles are out of print, those samples will not be required. 

 

Question: Do you have binding requests for samples?  Would you like to see eBook samples 

as well? 

 

Answer: Library Binding is preferred, or if you have your own binding that is superior to 

normal binding that would be acceptable. 

 

Question: You are requesting 1 thumb drive if bid is delivered or 10 thumb drives? 

 

Answer: We will be able to accept just 1 thumb drive. 

 

Question:  Is this opportunity exclusively for one-stop vendors like Follett, Booksource, 

Classroom Library only?  Is this open to publishers? 

 

Answer: This is open to anyone able to meet the requirements of this solicitation. 

 



NOTE: This solicitation is posted under (2) spots on eVA.  If you wish to digitally 

submit your proposal, please do so under RFP-L179-943-1. 

We are able to sign a ND statement if requested. 

 

 

  

Please email Linda Bates at lindabates@spsk12.net  if you have any additional questions and 

sign below to acknowledge receipt of the addendum and include with your proposal. 

 

Addendum 1 Acknowledged: 

 

_________________________________________  Date__________________________ 

 

Sent by: 

 

Linda Bates, VCA 

Purchasing Technician 

mailto:lindabates@spsk12.net

